

P&C Meeting 14th November 2017



Present See attached attendance list

Apologies Sophie Everley

P&C Meeting opened 7.03pm

Acknowledgement of Country Madeline Clenton

Correspondence In and Out

IN

- Letter from Seton Australia regarding first aid products for schools.
- Letter from The Honourable Dr Andrew Leigh MP regarding organised discussions held by him about joining community organisations and social engagements. Next meeting is on the 16th November in Newcastle.
- Letter received from Megan Lindsay regarding donation from P&C for \$500 for the Year 6 farewell.

Moved: Annie Vandertouw Seconded: Megan Bailey

OUT

 Jeanine replied via email thanking The Honourable Dr Andrew Leigh MP for the invitation and apologised for not being able to attend. A suggestion was put forward to him to possibly hold a meeting of this kind on the Central Coast as this is the area we are located.

Moved: Kerry Moore Seconded: Tracey Ellen

Business Arising

- Family referral service practitioner that was employed only lasted 3 days. The
 position will be readvertised. Kerry has emailed Cheryl and will provide more
 information when she has it.
- Buff Point, Halekulani and San Remo has been recognised as the local catchment area.
- Kerry to follow up with John regarding soccer (see last minutes).

Previous Minutes *Moved:* Megan Bailey

Seconded: Michelle Phillips

Treasurers Report Cash at bank P&C \$16,324.43

Interest \$1.76
Print and Stationary \$47.06
Wages \$550.50
Super Contributions \$52.30

Moved: Natasha Stoddard

Seconded: Ian Lewis



P&C Meeting 14th November 2017



Canteen Report No Canteen Report

Principals Report

- Congratulations to Mrs Tracey Ellen for accepting the Deputy Principal position
- Tanika Harris is swapping places next year with Felicia Graham who will be transferring to Terrigal PS. Tanika will be attending the staff development day at the end of the year.
- Reading Recovery will not continue next year. Education department has said that
 it isn't research based and it is not working in some schools. In replacement school
 can run a reading intervention program in replacement of the Reading Recovery
 program for the children struggling to read. The intervention program will be
 funded out of each schools funding and will not be supplied by the government
 anymore although a staffing allocation will occur for 2018.
- The computer room will be closed soon and will be changed into a STEM room.
 Only classes can use the room. Each class will have be able to book the room for sessions.
- Aboriginal recognition ceremony will be held Friday 17th November with performances by students.
- Kids disco will be held 22nd November. Mr Wootton will be our DJ.
- Swimming scheme starts next Monday 20th November.
- Kindergarten orientation also starts next week seeing new students starting at our school in 2018.

General Business

- P&C morning tea will be held on Thursday 16th November for new parents of students starting Kindy in 2018
- Disco will follow the same entry and exit as last year.
- There will not be a P&C meeting in February 2018. A meet and greet will be organised and held in place of this. This will be held 13th February at 9.15am in the hall.

Next Meeting

13th March 2018 - AGM

P&C Meeting Closed 7.37pm